

Craig White
Environment Superintendent
Bengalla Mining Company Pty Limited
Bengalla Road
Muswellbrook NSW 2333

24/08/2023

Subject: Approval of Environmental Management Strategy

Dear Mr White

I refer to the revised Environmental Management Strategy (version 4 dated June 2023) which has been submitted in accordance with condition 1 of Schedule 5 of the Development Consent for the Bengalla Continuation Project (SSD-5170).

The Department has reviewed the document and considers it addresses the relevant requirements of SSD-5170

Accordingly, as nominee of the Planning Secretary, I approve the Environmental Management Strategy (version 4 dated June 2023).

You are reminded that if there are any inconsistencies between the Environmental Management Strategy and the conditions of approval, the conditions prevail.

Please ensure you make the document publicly available on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Joe Fittell on (02) 4908 8696.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Joe Fittell".

Joe Fittell
Team Leader
Resource Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary